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Memo

To:
Philippe di Pizzo and Dionne Filiatrault

From:
Rita Becker

Date:
April 4, 2000

Re:
Ashton Mining – Kiglikavik Lake – NWB2Kig00

Ashton Mining filed a new application for Kiglikavik Lake on February 10, 2000.  This application is for a 8-12 person, temporary, exploration camp, situated  150 kilometers southeast of Kugluktuk,  that will draw freshwater from Kiglikavik Lake.  The camp is used annually from July 1st to September 30th to faciliate  diamond prospecting on Ashton’s claims.

The camp is permitted by a Crown  Land Use Permit, that expires in July 2000.  The application was sent to NIRB for screening and NIRB determined that the application could be processed without a review.

Notice of the application was posted in News North and posted at local organizations in Kugluktuk, Cambridge Bay, Umingmaktok, and Bathurst Inlet.

Comments were being accepted until March 28, 2000.  Comments received from EC, DSD, DFO, and the Hamlet of Cambridge Bay generally supported the application with a few minor concerns raised, which can be addressed in the terms and conditions of the licence. Concerns raised by Gerry Atatahak from Kugluktuk have been answered.

This application is now ready for technical review and for the Board’s consideration.
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